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Component  Website

Antitrust Division  www.justice.gov/atr/index.html 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives   www.atf.gov/ 

Bureau of Justice Assistance (OJP)   www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bja/ 

Bureau of Justice Statistics (OJP)   www.bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/ 

Civil Division   www.justice.gov/civil/index.html 

Civil Rights Division   www.justice.gov/crt/ 

Community Oriented Policing Services ‐ COPS   www.cops.usdoj.gov/ 

Community Capacity Development Office (OJP)   www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ccdo/welcome_flash.html 

Community Relations Service   www.justice.gov/crs/index.html 

Criminal Division   www.justice.gov/criminal/ 

Diversion Control Program   www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/ 

Drug Enforcement Administration   www.justice.gov/dea/index.htm 

Environment and Natural Resources Division   www.justice.gov/enrd/ 

Executive Office for Immigration Review   www.justice.gov/eoir/ 

Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys   www.justice.gov/usao/eousa/ 

Executive Office for U.S. Trustees  www.justice.gov/ust/ 

Federal Bureau of Investigation   www.fbi.gov/ 

Federal Bureau of Prisons   www.bop.gov/ 

Foreign Claims Settlement Commission of the United States   www.justice.gov/fcsc/ 

INTERPOL ‐ U.S. National Central Bureau   www.justice.gov/usncb/ 

Justice Management Division   www.justice.gov/jmd/ 

National Criminal Justice Reference Service (OJP)   www.ncjrs.gov/ 

National Institute of Corrections   www.nicic.gov/ 

National Institute of Justice (OJP)   www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/ 

National Security Division   www.justice.gov/nsd/ 
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Office of the Associate Attorney General   www.justice.gov/asg/index.html 

Office of the Attorney General   www.justice.gov/ag/ 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General   www.justice.gov/dag/ 

Office of Dispute Resolution   www.justice.gov/odr/ 

Office of the Federal Detention Trustee   www.justice.gov/ofdt/index.html 

Office of Information Policy  www.justice.gov/oip/oip.html 

Office of the Inspector General   www.justice.gov/oig/ 

Office of Intelligence Policy and Review   www.justice.gov/nsd/oipr‐redirect.htm 

Office of Intergovernmental and Public Liaison   www.justice.gov/oipl/index.html 

Office of Justice Programs   www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJP)   www.ojjdp.gov/ 

Office of Legal Counsel   www.justice.gov/olc/index.html 

Office of Legal Policy   www.justice.gov/olp/ 

Office of Legislative Affairs   www.justice.gov/ola/ 

Office of the Pardon Attorney   www.justice.gov/pardon/ 

Office of Professional Responsibility   www.justice.gov/opr/index.html 

Office of Public Affairs   www.justice.gov/opa/index.html 

Office of the Solicitor General   www.justice.gov/osg/ 

Office of Tribal Justice   www.justice.gov/otj/index.html 

Office for Victims of Crime (OJP)   www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/ 

Office on Violence Against Women   www.ovw.usdoj.gov/ 

Tax Division   www.justice.gov/tax/ 

Tribal Justice and Safety  www.tribaljusticeandsafety.gov/ 

U.S. Attorneys  www.justice.gov/usao/ 

U.S. Marshals Service   www.justice.gov/marshals/ 

U.S. Parole Commission   www.justice.gov/uspc/ 


